
RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022

[400100] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

      Name of company RRP S4E INNOVATION 
PRIVATE LIMITED

      Corporate identity number U74999MH2018PTC304545 

      Permanent account number of entity AAICR7373J

      Address of registered office of company 

Unit Nos. 2,3,and 4 , Gold 
inn CHS,, Sunder Nagar, 
Kalina, Santacruz East,  
Mumbai,  Mumbai City,  
Maharashtra ,  400098,  
India,

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Registration date 22/01/2018

      Category/sub-category of company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 
/ NON GOVT COMPANY

      Whether company is listed company No

      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year 53

      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 

No

      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 25/09/2022

      Period covered by financial statements 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2021 01/04/2020

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 

No

         Whether books of account and other books and papers are maintained 
         on cloud 

No

Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] SERVICE1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9983

         Description of product or service category 

O T H E R
PROFESSIONAL,
TECHNICAL AND
BUSINESS
SERVICES

         Turnover of product or service category 3,831

         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99839390

         Description of product or service Technica l
Consultancy

         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 3,831
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[400400] Disclosures - Directors report

Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] DIRECTOR1 DIRECTOR2

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director RAUNAQ ROHAN

            Middle name of director RAJENDRA RAPHAEL

            Last name of director CHODANKAR FURTADO

         Designation of director Director Director

         Director identification number of director 08054601 02487820

         Date of signing board report 25/09/2022 25/09/2022
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]

   Description of state of companies affair 
The company is going on 
with i ts  business and 
making profits.

   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 

The Company has not  
transferred any amount 
to reserves.

   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 

The company does not 
recommend any dividend 
for  f inancial  per iod 
2021-2022.

   Details regarding energy conservation Textual information (2) 
[See below]

   Details regarding technology absorption Textual information (3) 
[See below]

   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo NA

   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement Textual information (4) 
[See below]

   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 

Textual information (5) 
[See below]

   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] 

D u r i n g  t h e  y e a r  
under review, the Company 
has not  advanced any 
loans/ given guarantees/ 
m a d e  
investments.

   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (6) 
[See below]

         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 

No

         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 

No

   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 

NA

   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (8) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 

NA

   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (9) 
[See below]

   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] 

      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] Textual information (10) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] 

There  i s  no  change  
in  the  na tu re  o f  the  
b u s i n e s s  o f  t h e  
company

      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 

T h e r e  i s  n o  
c h a n g e  i n  t h e  
cons t i tu t ion  of  the  
board.

      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 

As on March 31,  2022 
the Company does not have 
a n y  
subsidiary.
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      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 

The Company has not  
invited/ accepted any 
deposits from the public 
during the year ended 
March 31, 2022. There were 
no unclaimed or unpaid 
deposits as on March 31, 

2022

 

      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 

NA

      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 

Textual information (11) 
[See below]

      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 

NA

   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 

NA

   Number of meetings of board 5
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]

 NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED will
be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company to transact the following business:

 

 ORDINARY BUSINESS

To consider and adopt the audited Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022, and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date,
together with the Auditor's Report thereon and also the Director's Report.

 

Appointment of Auditor

 

 To consider and if thought fit pass with or without modification the following resolution as ordinary resolution

 

 

 "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
framed thereunder as amended from time to time the appointment of Mehta D S & Co, Chartered Accountants, as Auditors of the company
for a term of five years i.e. till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025, which was subject to ratification at
every Annual general meeting be and is hereby ratified to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual general Meeting till the
conclusion of the next Annual general meeting on such remuneration, fee and out of pocket expense incurred in connection with audit to be 
carried out by them as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the company and the Auditors."

 

 

 

 Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote at the meeting instead of himself    
and the Proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. 

   For RRP S4E Innovation Private Limited                                                                         

   By Order of the Board                                                                                                      

 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                       

Date: 25.09.2022  Director                                                                                     
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2022.

 Financial Summary or performance of the company:

1.        Financial Summary or performance of the company:

 

PARTICULARS
YEAR ENDED

31.03.2022

YEAR ENDED

31.03.2021

Sales for the year 38,30,85,406 30,62,30,595

Other Income 4,42,116 1,06,21,575

Total Income 38,35,27,522 31,68,52,170

Operating profit before Preliminary expenses, Depreciation & Taxation  11,39,32,438 8,37,53,883

Less: Depreciation & Preliminary expenses written off 2,77,26,165 2,10,29,580

Profit before Taxation 8,62,06,273 6,27,24,303

Less : Provision for Taxation

Current Tax           

Deferred Tax           

           

 

2,44,61,445

-4,78,860

-

1,53,55.913

39,60,695

Profit after Taxation 6,22,23,688 4,34,07,695

Add: Charge pursuant to the adoption of revised Schedule II - -

Add: Charge on account of transitional provisions under AS 15 - -

Add: Balance brought forward - -

Profit available for appropriation - -
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2.        Operations

 

The company is going on with its business and making profits.

 

3.        Transfer to reserves

 

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

 

4.        Dividend

 

The company does not recommend any dividend for financial period 2021-2022. 

 

5. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial year.        

 

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

 

5.        Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's
 operations in future:

 

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company's operations in future.

 

6.        Subsidiary Company:

 

As on March 31, 2022 the Company does not have any subsidiary.
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7.        Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

 

Mr. Mehta proprietor of M/s. Mehta D S & Co , is appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company having membership number 445783  
 and further hold office until the conclusion of the this Annual General Meeting for the year 2025 subject to the ratification of the members at

every general meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the statutory auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
would be within the limits prescribed. The statutory auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the "Peer Review
Board" of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

 

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report.

 

 8.        Change in the nature of business :

 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company

 

 

9.        Details of directors or key managerial personnel;

 

There is no change in the constitution of the board.

 

10.    Deposits: 

 

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March 31, 2022. There were no unclaimed or
unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2022. 

11.    Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
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The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as "Annexure A".

 

 

12.    Corporate Social Responsibility:

 

  The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility. 

 

 13.    Number of meeting of the Board:

 

The Board has met more than 4 times. Date of Board meetings held are 15.05.2021, 30.06.2021, 02.09.2021, 12.12.2021 and 14.03.2022.

 

14.    Directors' Responsibility Statement:

 

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(C)of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is
hereby confirmed that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;  

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.
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15.    Declaration by Independent Directors

 

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained. 

 

16.    Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178;

 

The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

17. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:     

 

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made investments.

18.    Particulars of Employee:

 

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 Related Party Transactions:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2:
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All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

 

1.      Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:                       

Name(s) of the
related party
and nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arrangement/transactions

Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements
or transactions
including the
value, if any:

Date(s)
of
approval
by the
Board, if
any:

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any:

           

           

           

           

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 

Director

 

 

Acknowledgments:

 

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to the Government of India, Government of
Maharashtra, and the Bankers to the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years to
come.
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Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all those who have helped in the day to day
management.

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai

Dated:25.09.2022

 

                                                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE - A

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming
part of the Report of the Directors

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: NIL

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
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(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: NIL

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- : NIL

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL        

 (C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo- (in Lakhs)                                             

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of Export)    

Total Foreign Exchange used:

i) Raw Materials   - -

ii) Consumable Stores  - -

iii) Capital Goods - -

iv) Foreign Travels  - -

v) Others   - -

 

Textual information (2)

Details regarding energy conservation
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as "Annexure A".
REFER TEXT BLOCK OF DIRECTORS REPORT FOR ANNEXURE A

Textual information (3)

Details regarding technology absorption
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as "Annexure A".
REFER TEXT BLOCK OF DIRECTORS REPORT FOR ANNEXURE A
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Textual information (4)

Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is
hereby confirmed that: (i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; (ii) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; (iii) the directors had taken
proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; (iv) the directors had prepared the
annual accounts on a going concern basis; and (vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Textual information (5)

Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period affecting financial position of company
There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
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Textual information (6)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]

 Related Party Transactions:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

 

1.      Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Nil

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:                       

Name(s) of the
related party
and nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arrangement/transactions

Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements
or transactions
including the
value, if any:

Date(s)
of
approval
by the
Board, if
any:

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any:

           

           

           

           

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 

Director

 



 

16

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Textual information (7)

Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors under section 149(6) [Text Block]
The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.

 

Textual information (8)

Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on directors appointment and remuneration including
other matters provided under section 178(3) [Text Block]

The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

 

Textual information (9)

Details on policy development and implementation by company on corporate social responsibility initiatives taken
during year [Text Block]

  The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.
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Textual information (10)

Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]

 Financial Summary or performance of the company:

1.        Financial Summary or performance of the company:

 

PARTICULARS
YEAR ENDED

31.03.2022

YEAR ENDED

31.03.2021

Sales for the year 38,30,85,406 30,62,30,595

Other Income 4,42,116 1,06,21,575

Total Income 38,35,27,522 31,68,52,170

Operating profit before Preliminary expenses, Depreciation & Taxation  11,39,32,438 8,37,53,883

Less: Depreciation & Preliminary expenses written off 2,77,26,165 2,10,29,580

Profit before Taxation 8,62,06,273 6,27,24,303

Less : Provision for Taxation

Current Tax           

Deferred Tax           

           

 

2,44,61,445

-4,78,860

-

1,53,55.913

39,60,695

Profit after Taxation 6,22,23,688 4,34,07,695

Add: Charge pursuant to the adoption of revised Schedule II - -

Add: Charge on account of transitional provisions under AS 15 - -

Add: Balance brought forward - -

Profit available for appropriation - -
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Textual information (11)

Details of significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern
status and company’s operations in future [Text Block]

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company's operations in future

[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] Auditorsfirm

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm Mehta D S & Co.

         Name of auditor signing report 
D U R G A
SHANKER
MEHTA

         Firms registration number of audit firm 028057C

         Membership number of auditor 445783

         Address of auditors 

S H Y A M
ENCLAVE, 1ST
FLOOR, TEHSIL
ROAD, OPP
LAXMI PALACE
H O T E L ,
NATHDWARA -
313301

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm FKCPS9097E

         SRN of form ADT-1 T32370033

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 25/09/2022

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 25/09/2022
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's

favourable remark
[Member]

Clause not
applicable
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Textual information
(12) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories Textual information
(13) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Textual information
(14) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 

The Company has
granted loans or
m a d e  a n y
investments, or
provided any
guarantees or
security to the
parties covered
under Section 185
and 186.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted 

The Company has
not accepted any
deposits from the
public within the
meaning of Sections
73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the
Rules framed there
under to the extent
notified.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records 

As informed to us,
the Central
Government has not
prescribed
maintenance of cost
records under
sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the
Act for any of the
products of the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(15) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(16) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 

Textual information
(17) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 

Textual information
(18) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration 

The Company being
a Private Limited
Company, and
accordingly the
provisions of
Section 197 read
with Schedule V to
the Act are not
applicable.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 

As the Company is
not  a Nidhi
Company and the
Nidhi Rules, 2014
are not applicable to
it,the provisions of
Clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not
applicable to the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(19) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 

Textual information
(20) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 

Textual information
(21) [See below]
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         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The Company is not
required to be
registered under
Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause
3(xvi) of the Order
are not applicable to
the Company.

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (22) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No

Textual information (12)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets
The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets. (b) All
property, plant and equipment has been physically verified by the mmanagement during the year and there is a regular programme of
verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification. (c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note on fixed assets to the financial
statements, are held in the name of the Company.

Textual information (13)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories
The physical inventory verification, excluding stocks with third parties, has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management
during the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.

Textual information (14)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans
iii. a. The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of
the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company's interest. b. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated for the loans granted and the repayment / receipts are not yet due. c. There are no amounts of loans granted to company, firm
or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are overdue for more than 90 days.

Textual information (15)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [Text Block]

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of income tax and service tax, though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, sales tax, duty of customs , value added tax and 
other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there are no dues of        
income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any    
dispute.
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Textual information (16)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to the company.

Textual information (17)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
The Company has not raised any moneys by initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan and
therefore the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

Textual information (18)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

Textual information (19)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

Textual information (20)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures

The Company has made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. The requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have been used for
the purposes for which the funds were raised.

Textual information (21)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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Textual information (22)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of RRP S4E Innovation Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

 

We have audited the financial statements of RRP S4E Innovation Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at
31st March 2022 and the statement of profit and loss, (statement of changes in equity) and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its
profit, (changes in equity) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

 

 Key audit matters

 Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

 

"Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon"

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
management discussion and analysis, Board Report including Annexure to Boards Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

 

We conclude that there is no material misstatement of other information.

 

Responsibilities of Management Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in
equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:
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-          Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 

-          Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

 

-          Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

 

-          Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

 

-          Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 

1.         As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
 sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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2.         As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

 

a.         We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

 

b.         In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books

 

c.         The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes in Equity) and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

 

d.         In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.         On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

 

f.          Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and
financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, hence the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion
with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such

 controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

 

g.         The Company being a Private Limited Company, and accordingly the provisions for remuneration paid by the Company to its director
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable.

 

h.         With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

 

i.                                            The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

 

ii.                                          The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.
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iii.                                        There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
   Company during the year ended March 31, 20 21 .

 

 

 

 

 For Mehta D S & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 028057C

 

 

 

D. S. Mehta

Proprietor

Membership Number: 445783

Mumbai

25/09/2022

 

UDIN: 22445783AYOBZW1573

 

 

 

 Annexure A Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of RRP S4E Innovation Private
Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

 

i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.      
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 (b)                 All property, plant and equipment has been physically  verified by the  m  management during the year and there is a regular
 programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. N o

 material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

 

(c)                  The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note on fixed assets to the financial statements, are held in the name of
the Company.   

 

ii. The physical inventory verification, excluding stocks with third parties, has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the          
Management during the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. 

                                  

iii.                   a.The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, the terms
and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

 

b. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated for the loans granted and the repayment / receipts are
not yet due.

 

c. There are no amounts of loans granted to company, firm or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which are overdue for more than 90 days.

 

iv. The Company has granted loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under          
Section 185 and 186.

 

v.              The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the
 Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

 

vi. As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the    
Act for any of the products of the Company.

                

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the 
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of income tax and service tax, though there has been a slight
delay in a few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, sales tax, duty of customs , value 
added tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there are no dues of        
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income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any    
dispute.

 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion that, the        
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to the
company.

 

ix. The Company has not raised any moneys by initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan          
and therefore the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.    

 

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally           
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance
of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

 

xi. The Company being a Private Limited Company, and accordingly the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are          
not applicable.

 

xii.  As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the         
Order are not applicable to the Company.

 

xiii.           According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the

 applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  The Company has made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during        
the year under review. The requirement of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

 

xv.  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the           
provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

 

xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the          
provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

 For Mehta D S & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 028057C
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D. S. Mehta

Proprietor

Membership Number: 445783

Mumbai

25/09/2022

UDIN: 22445783AYOBZW1573

 

[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No
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[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 657.7 657.7

         Reserves and surplus 3,785.3 3,163.3

         Total shareholders' funds 4,443 3,821

      Share application money pending allotment 0 0

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 535 4

         Deferred tax liabilities (net) 35 40

         Other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Long-term provisions 0 0

         Total non-current liabilities 570 44

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 0 0

         Trade payables 720 171

         Other current liabilities 1,269 883

         Short-term provisions 398 154

         Total current liabilities 2,387 1,208

      Total equity and liabilities 7,400 5,073

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 2,202.75 2,087.45

            Intangible assets 54.25 40.55

            Tangible assets capital work-in-progress 0 0

            Total fixed assets 2,257 2,128

         Non-current investments 0 0

         Long-term loans and advances 0 0

         Total non-current assets 2,257 2,128

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0

         Inventories 1,287 1,356

         Trade receivables 2,830 730

         Cash and bank balances 142 129

         Short-term loans and advances 736 303

         Other current assets 148 427

         Total current assets 5,143 2,945

      Total assets 7,400 5,073

[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] AdditionalDirector DIRECTOR1 DIRECTOR2

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director RAJENDRA RAUNAQ ROHAN

            Middle name of director KAMALAKANT RAJENDRA RAPHAEL

            Last name of director CHODANKAR CHODANKAR FURTADO

         Designation of director Additional Director Director Director

         Director identification number of director 00665008 08054601 02487820

         Date of signing of financial statements by director 25/09/2022 25/09/2022 25/09/2022
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 862 627

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for finance costs 92 69

            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 277 210

            Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) -240 -193

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 129 86

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 69 -1,175

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables -2,100 19

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -154 -721

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables 548 -576

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 631 440

            Total adjustments for working capital -1,006 -2,013

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -877 -1,927

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -15 -1,300

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-15 -1,300

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -15 -1,300

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of tangible assets 406 1,204

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-406 -1,204

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -406 -1,204

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 0 2,100

      Proceeds from borrowings 531 562

      Interest paid 92 69

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -5 40

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

434 2,633

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 434 2,633

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

13 129

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13 129

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 142 129
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[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS

         Name of shareholder R a j e n d r a
Chodankar

Rajendra Chodankar
P r i y a n k a
Chodankar

Priyanka Chodankar

         PAN of shareholder AAFPC2966E AAFPC2966E AAFPC2965H AAFPC2965H

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 12,75,000 [shares] 12,75,000 [shares] 12,75,000 [shares] 12,75,000

         Percentage of shareholding in company 25.76% 25.76% 25.76% 25.76%

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS EQUITY CLASS

         Name of shareholder 

Maharashtra
Defence and
Aerospace Venture
Fund (through its
Investment
Manager - IDBI
Capital Markets &
Securities Limited)

Maharashtra Defence
and Aerospace
Venture Fund
(through its
Investment Manager
- IDBI Capital
Markets & Securities
Limited)

Ajay Davangale Ajay Davangale

         PAN of shareholder AAACI1268F AAACI1268F AEBPD1309N AEBPD1309N

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 6,54,861 [shares] 6,54,861 [shares] 3,00,000 [shares] 3,00,000

         Percentage of shareholding in company 13.23% 13.23% 6.06% 6.06%
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Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Preference shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 

         Type of share 
0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

         Name of shareholder 

Maharashtra
Defence and
Aerospace Venture
Fund (through its
Investment
Manager - IDBI
Capital Markets &
Securities Limited)

Maharashtra Defence
and Aerospace
Venture Fund
(through its
Investment Manager
- IDBI Capital
Markets & Securities
Limited)

R a j e n d r a
Chodankar

Rajendra Chodankar

         PAN of shareholder AAACI1268F AAACI1268F AAFPC2966E AAFPC2966E

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 55,500 [shares] 55,500

         Percentage of shareholding in company 0.00% 0.00% 1.12% 1.12%

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Preference shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 

         Type of share 
0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

         Name of shareholder P r i y a n k a
Chodankar

Priyanka Chodankar Ajay Davangale Ajay Davangale

         PAN of shareholder AAFPC2965H AAFPC2965H AEBPD1309N AEBPD1309N

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 55,500 [shares] 55,500 [shares] 70,000 [shares] 70,000

         Percentage of shareholding in company 1.12% 1.12% 1.41% 1.41%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 67,00,000 [shares] 67,00,000 [shares] 48,00,000 [shares] 48,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 2,380 2,380 480 480

         Number of shares issued [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

         Value of shares issued 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

         Total value of shares subscribed 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

            Value of shares called 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033 [shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033 [shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares redeemed [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 10,84,033 [shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 49,48,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 176.7 0 176.7

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 176.7 0 176.7

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares redeemed 0 0

                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 683 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 683 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 -506.3 0 176.7

            Share capital at end of period 657.7 657.7 476.7 476.7

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member] Preference shares [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY EQUITY

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 48,00,000 [shares] 48,00,000 [shares] 19,00,000 [shares] 19,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 480 480 1,900 1,900

         Number of shares issued [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Value of shares issued 476.7 476.7 181 181

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 476.7 476.7 181 181

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Total value of shares subscribed 476.7 476.7 181 181

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

            Value of shares called 476.7 476.7 181 181

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 476.7 476.7 181 181

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares redeemed [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 17,67,033 [shares] 0 [shares] -6,83,000

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 176.7 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 176.7 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares redeemed 0 0

                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0 683

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0 683

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 176.7 0 -683

            Share capital at end of period 476.7 476.7 181 181

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

The Company has
only one class of
equity share having
a par value of Rs.
10 per share. Each
holder of equity
share is entitled to
one vote per share.

The Company has
only one class of
equity share having a
par value of Rs. 10
per share. Each
holder of equity share
is entitled to one vote
per share.

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

AS PER CHILD
MEMBER

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Preference shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 

         Type of share 
0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

0.01% Optionally
Convertible
Preference Shares

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 19,00,000 [shares] 19,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 1,900 1,900

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Value of shares issued 181 181

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 181 181

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Total value of shares subscribed 181 181

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

            Value of shares called 181 181

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and officers 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 181 181

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 100 [INR/shares] 100

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for contracts without payment received in cash [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares redeemed [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000

                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0 [shares] 6,83,000

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] -6,83,000

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,81,000 [shares] 1,81,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0 0



 

41

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in cash 
                  during period 

0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan issued during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in share capital during period 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares redeemed 0 0

                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 683

                  Total decrease in share capital during period 0 683

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 -683

            Share capital at end of period 181 181

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital Textual information
(23) [See below]

Textual information
(24) [See below]

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments 
         for sale of shares or disinvestment 

0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 

0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 

0 0

               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

         Number of persons on private placement of preference share 0 0

      Number of allottees in case of preferential allotment 0 0

      Whether reduction in capital done during year No No

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No
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Textual information (23)

Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
During the year ended 31st March 2020, the company issued 8,64,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up. During the year ended
31st March 2021, 6,83,000 shares were converted to equity shares and the remaining shares i.e 1,81,000 are Non Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares (NCRPs). NCRPs carry non cumulative dividend @ 0.01% p.a. The NCRPs shall be redeemable after 18 years from the
date of issue. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors on the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. NCRPs are not entitled to any voting rights.

Textual information (24)

Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
During the year ended 31st March 2020, the company issued 8,64,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up. During the year ended
31st March 2021, 6,83,000 shares were converted to equity shares and the remaining shares i.e 1,81,000 are Non Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares (NCRPs). NCRPs carry non cumulative dividend @ 0.01% p.a. The NCRPs shall be redeemable after 18 years from the
date of issue. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors on the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. NCRPs are not entitled to any voting rights.

[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Securities premium account [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 622 434 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 2,606.3 2,606.3 2,606.3 2,606.3

               Total additions to reserves 3,228.3 3,040.3 2,606.3 2,606.3

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 0 0

               Total deductions to reserves 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 3,228.3 3,040.3 2,606.3 2,606.3

         Reserves at end of period 3,785.3 3,163.3 2,606.3 2,606.3

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 622 434

               Total additions to reserves 622 434

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 0 0

               Total deductions to reserves 0 0

            Total changes in reserves 622 434

         Reserves at end of period 1,179 557
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[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Other loans and advances [Member] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 535 4 535 4

            Details on loans guaranteed [Abstract] 
               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               directors 

0 0 0 0

               Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by 
               others 

0 0 0 0

            Terms of repayment of term loans and other loans NA NA NA NA

            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 

0 0 0 0

               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 

0 0 0 0

[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]

Buildings [Member] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory building [Member] Plant and equipment [Member] Other plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment
[Member]

Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member] Other tangible assets
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II OF
COMPANIES ACT
2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II OF
COMPANIES ACT
2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II OF
COMPANIES ACT
2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II OF
COMPANIES ACT
2013

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

378.78 1,233.53 378.78 1,233.53

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -263.72 -204.45 263.72 204.45

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

115.06 851.4 378.78 1,055.85 263.72 204.45

            Tangible assets at end of period 2,202.75 2,087.45 2,826.92 2,447.6 624.17 360.15
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

211.88 0 211.88 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -12.03 0 12.03 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

199.85 -5.85 211.88 -5.85 12.03 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 320.49 120.34 332.52 120.34 12.03 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

211.88 0 211.88 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -12.03 0 12.03 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

199.85 -5.85 211.88 -5.85 12.03 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 320.49 120.34 332.52 120.34 12.03 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

211.88 0 211.88 0

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -12.03 0 12.03 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 -5.85 0 -5.85 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

199.85 -5.85 211.88 -5.85 12.03 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 320.49 120.34 332.52 120.34 12.03 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

144.74 112.3 144.74 112.3

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -172.56 -169.29 172.56 169.29

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.82 -228.82 144.74 -59.53 172.56 169.29

            Tangible assets at end of period 853.16 881.04 1,351.01 1,206.03 497.85 324.99
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RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

144.74 112.3 144.74 112.3

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -172.56 -169.29 172.56 169.29

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.82 -228.82 144.74 -59.53 172.56 169.29

            Tangible assets at end of period 853.16 881.04 1,351.01 1,206.03 497.85 324.99
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

144.74 112.3 144.74 112.3

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -172.56 -169.29 172.56 169.29

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 171.83 0 171.83 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-27.82 -228.82 144.74 -59.53 172.56 169.29

            Tangible assets at end of period 853.16 881.04 1,351.01 1,206.03 497.85 324.99
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

7.91 2.85 7.91 2.85

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -1.73 -0.1 1.73 0.1

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

6.18 2.75 7.91 2.85 1.73 0.1

            Tangible assets at end of period 8.93 2.75 10.76 2.85 1.83 0.1



 

53

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

7.91 2.85 7.91 2.85

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -1.73 -0.1 1.73 0.1

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

6.18 2.75 7.91 2.85 1.73 0.1

            Tangible assets at end of period 8.93 2.75 10.76 2.85 1.83 0.1
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.1 8.15 5.1 8.15

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.52 -1.74 3.52 1.74

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1.58 6.41 5.1 8.15 3.52 1.74

            Tangible assets at end of period 7.99 6.41 13.25 8.15 5.26 1.74
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.1 8.15 5.1 8.15

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.52 -1.74 3.52 1.74

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

1.58 6.41 5.1 8.15 3.52 1.74

            Tangible assets at end of period 7.99 6.41 13.25 8.15 5.26 1.74



 

56

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

9.15 1,110.23 9.15 1,110.23

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -73.88 -33.32 73.88 33.32

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-64.73 1,076.91 9.15 1,110.23 73.88 33.32

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,012.18 1,076.91 1,119.38 1,110.23 107.2 33.32
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 

         Nature of other tangible assets 

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

9.15 1,110.23 9.15 1,110.23

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -73.88 -33.32 73.88 33.32

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-64.73 1,076.91 9.15 1,110.23 73.88 33.32

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,012.18 1,076.91 1,119.38 1,110.23 107.2 33.32
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 

         Nature of other tangible assets 

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

Gala at Regent,
Gala at Dewa
Newa and
electric fitting

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

9.15 1,110.23 9.15 1,110.23

               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -73.88 -33.32 73.88 33.32

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-64.73 1,076.91 9.15 1,110.23 73.88 33.32

            Tangible assets at end of period 1,012.18 1,076.91 1,119.38 1,110.23 107.2 33.32
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[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other

than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated and other
than internally generated

intangible assets [Member]

Intangible assets other than
internally generated [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates 
         intangible assets 

WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV WDV

         Description of amortization method 
         used 

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013

A S  P E R
SCHEDULE II
O F
COMPANIES
ACT 2013
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

               Amortization intangible assets -13.54 -5.55 13.54 5.55

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

13.7 15.66 27.24 21.21 13.54 5.55

            Intangible assets at end of period 54.25 40.55 81.18 53.94 26.93 13.39
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

               Amortization intangible assets -13.54 -5.55 13.54 5.55

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

13.7 15.66 27.24 21.21 13.54 5.55

            Intangible assets at end of period 54.25 40.55 81.18 53.94 26.93 13.39
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Intangible assets other than internally generated [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

27.24 21.21 27.24 21.21

               Amortization intangible assets -13.54 -5.55 13.54 5.55

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

13.7 15.66 27.24 21.21 13.54 5.55

            Intangible assets at end of period 54.25 40.55 81.18 53.94 26.93 13.39
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[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 0 0

                     Provision leave encashment 0 0

                     Provision pension 0 0

                     Provision employee insurance scheme 0 0

                     Provision other employee related liabilities 0 0

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 0 0

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for current tax 398 154

                     Provision for wealth tax 0 0

                     Provision for fringe benefit tax 0 0

                     Provision for other tax 0 0

                     Provision for corporate dividend tax 0 0

                     Total provision for corporate tax 398 154

                  Provision for proposed dividend [Abstract] 
                     Provision for proposed equity dividend [Abstract] 
                        Provision for proposed equity interim dividend 0 0

                        Provision for proposed equity final dividend 0 0

                        Provision for proposed equity special dividend 0 0

                        Total provision for proposed equity dividend 0 0

                     Provision for proposed preference dividend [Abstract] 
                        Provision for proposed preference interim dividend 0 0

                        Provision for proposed preference final dividend 0 0

                        Provision for proposed preference special dividend 0 0

                        Total provision for proposed preference dividend 0 0

                     Total provision for proposed dividend 0 0

                  Provision for statutory liabilities 0 0

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0

                  Provision for abandonment cost 0 0

                  Other provisions 0 0

                  Total provisions 398 154
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 736 303

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0

               Loans and advances 736 303

               Nature of other loans and advances OTHER OTHER

               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 2,830 730 2,830 730

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 2,830 730 2,830 730

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                     Total trade receivables due by 
                     directors, other officers or 
                     others 

0 0

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by firms in 
                     which any director is partner 

0 0

                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 

0 0
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Raw materials [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 1,287 1,356 1,287 350

                  Goods in transit 0 0 0 0

                  Mode of valuation 

lower of cost and
the estimated net
realizable value
after providing for
obsolescence and
other losses, where
considered
necessary

lower of cost and the
estimated net
realizable value after
providing for
obsolescence and
other losses, where
considered necessary

lower of cost and
the estimated net
realizable value
after providing for
obsolescence and
other losses, where
considered
necessary

lower of cost and the
estimated net
realizable value after
providing for
obsolescence and
other losses, where
considered necessary

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Finished goods [Member]

01/04/2021

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 0 1,006

                  Goods in transit 0 0

                  Mode of valuation NA

lower of cost and the estimated net
realizable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, where
considered necessary
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 

0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Taxes payable current tax 0 0

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

               Total other payables, current 0 0

            Advance received from customers 22 215

            Accrued salary payable 17 13

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Other current liabilities, others 1,230 655

            Total other current liabilities 1,269 883

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

407 11

                     Fixed deposits with banks 104 30

                     Other balances with banks 38 99

                     Total balance with banks 142 129

                  Cash on hand 0 0

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 142 129

               Total cash and bank balances 142 129

               Balances held with banks to extent held as margin money 0 0

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0

            Other current assets, others 148 427

            Total other current assets 148 427

            Nature of other current assets OTHER OTHER
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Claims against company not acknowledged as debt 0 0

            Total contingent liabilities 0 0

         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to preference 
         shareholders 

0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to 
         preference shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on preference shares 0 0

         Percentage of proposed dividend 0.00% 0.00%

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

            Additions to equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Deductions in equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Total changes in equity share warrants during period 0 0

         Equity share warrants at end of period 0 0

            Equity share warrants for existing members 0 0

            Equity share warrants for others 0 0

            Total equity share warrants 0 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0

            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

No No

            Whether audit of cost records of company has been mandated 
            under Rules specified in SN 1 

No No

         Net worth of company 4,443 3,821

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (25) 
[See below]
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Textual information (25)

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]

Note No. - 1 - Significant Accounting Policies 

A.       Corporate Information

RRP S4E Private Limited ('the Company') incorporated in India on 22nd January 2018. The Registered       office and Corporate Office of the
Company is situated at Unit Nos. 2, 3 and 4, Gold inn CHS, Sunder Nagar, Kalina, Santacruz East, Mumbai-400098.

The Company is an emerging player in the Electro optics products and systems segment in India as a startup to specifically acquire
technologies by virtue of make in India. Product Appliances are Hand Held Equipment, Weapon Sights, Tank & Armored Vehicles Sights,
Surveillance Equipment, Missile Launching Sights, Fire Fighting, Fever detection thermal imaging camera and night vision devices and
surveillance systems based.    

B.        Summary of Significant Accounting Policies as per AS 

1.        Basis for Preparation of Consolidated financial statement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all the material respects with the Accounting Standards ("AS")
notified. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard, if initially adopted or a   

  an existing AS requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued or revisedrevision to       
AS on an ongoing basis.

 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (?) and all amounts in INR, except as stated otherwise.

2.        Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known / materialize.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the year
in which the estimate is revised if the estimate affects only that year or in the year of the revision and future years, if the revision affects both
current year and future years.

 2A.  Estimates and Management Judgments Critical Accounting
In application of the accounting policies, the management of the Company is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and
critical judgments used in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial 
statements is stated here under:

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The residual values and estimated useful life of Intangible Assets and Investment Properties are assessed by the technical team at each 
reporting date by taking into account the nature of asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the condition of the asset, past history ofoperating
replacement and maintenance support. Upon review, the management accepts the assigned useful life and residual value for computation of
depreciation / amortization. Also, management judgment is exercised for classifying the asset as investment properties or vice versa. 
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Current tax

Calculations of income taxes for the current period are done based on applicable tax laws and management's judgment by evaluating 
positions taken in tax returns and interpretations of relevant provisions of law.

 

   Deferred Tax Liability

Significant management judgment is exercised by reviewing the deferred tax liability at each reporting date to determine the amount of 
deferred tax liability that can be retained / recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies. 

Impairment of Trade Receivables

 The impairment assessment for trade receivables are done based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss. The assumptions,
selection of inputs for calculation of impairment are based on management judgment considering the past history, market conditions and 
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities could not be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, management
uses valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model, to determine its fair value. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets wherever possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is exercised in establishing fair values. 
Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

Provisions and contingencies

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past 
experience and circumstances known at the reporting date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore vary from the figure
estimated at end of each reporting period.

 

3.        Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the estimated net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where 
considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale.

     The Company provides for obsolete and slow-moving inventory based on management estimates of the usability of inventory.

 

Net Realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

 

4.        Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of  of non-cash transactions
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

5.        Property Plant and Equipment's (PPE)
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a)         Property plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing cost for long term construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the company recognizes
such parts as separate component of assets with specific useful lives and provides depreciation over their useful life. Subsequent costs are 
included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

b)         Assets are recognized as tangible assets or intangible assets if provisional acceptance certificate has been issued or company has 
started offering services from these tangible or intangible assets.

c)         Where assets are installed on the premises of the customers (commonly called customer premise equipment -'CPE') such assets
continue to be treated as PPE as the associated risks and rewards remain with the company and the management is confident of exercising
control over them, expenses on such assets are treated as retrievable expenses (returnable item of assets after the decommissioning of link)
and a depreciation of 100% may be charged on all these assets.

d)         All the non-retrievable expenses (Used only once and cannot be returned back from the customer premises) may be charged as 
expenses to Statement of profit & loss in the year of commissioning of services.

e)         Gain and losses arising from retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit & loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

f)          Advance paid towards acquisition of fixed assets is disclosed as other non-current assets.  

g)         Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not put to use before the year end are disclosed as capital work in progress.

h)         The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each Balance Sheet date or whenever there are
indicators for review.

i)           Assets are depreciated to the residual value on a written down basis over the estimated useful lives. The assets residual values and
useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end or whenever there are indicators for review and adjusted prospectively.

Details of assets and useful life are as under:

Sr No     Name of Assets Useful life

1 Plant & Machinery 18.10%

2 Gala at Regent 4.87%

3 Gala at Dewa Newa 4.87%

4 Furniture and Fixture 25.89%

5 Electric Fitting 25.89%

6 Computer and Printer 63.16%

7 Software, Design etc 18.10%
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  6.        Intangible Assets

a)         Identifiable intangible assets are recognized when the Company controls the asset, it is probable that future economic benefits 
attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

 

b)         At initial recognition, the separately acquired intangible assets are recognized at cost. Following initial recognition, the intangible 
assets are accounted at cost less any accumulated amortization & accumulated impairment loss, if any.

 

c)         Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a written down basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets from the date they are available for use. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

 

d)         Licenses-Acquired licenses are initially recognized at cost. Subsequently, licenses are measured at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a written down basis over the 
unexpired period of the license commencing from the date when the related network is available for intended use in the respective
jurisdiction.

  7.        Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed by management whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 
may not be recoverable (except intangible assets, for which testing to be done irrespective of whether there is an indication of impairment).
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash- generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the risks specific to the
asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash- generating unit

to which the asset belongs. Fair value less costs to sell is the best estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's   
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in profit or
loss as a component of depreciation and amortization expense.

 

An impairment loss is only reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had previously been recognized.

8.        Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready 
for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. The interest cost incurred for funding a qualifying      
asset during the construction period is capitalized based     on actual investment in the asset at the interest rate for specific borrowings. All

period they occur.other borrowing costs are expensed in the 

9.        Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, and other short term highly liquid deposits with bank, with an original 
maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value.
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For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, Cash and Cash Equivalents include outstanding Bank Overdraft shown within the borrowings in
Current Liabilities and which are considered an integral part of Company's cash management.

10.    Revenue Recognition and Receivables

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably 
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
considering contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

 

11.    Uncollectible accounts receivable

Uncollectible accounts receivable reflects management's best estimate of probable losses inherent in the accounts receivable balance. 
Management primarily determines the allowance based on the ageing of accounts receivable balances and historical write-off experience, net
of recoveries. The Company provides for amounts outstanding net of security deposits, or in specific cases where management is of the view
that the amounts are not recoverable. Amounts due from debtors that have been outstanding, though fully provided, are evaluated on a 
regular basis by the management and are written off, if as a result of such evaluation, it is determined that these amounts will not be
collected.

18.    Post Sales client support and warranties

The Company provides its clients with warranty for correction of errors in product. Revenue for such warranty period is recognized in the 
year of sale itself with a corresponding provision for expenses likely to be incurred during the period of warranty. 

19.    Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Realized gains and losses on foreign 
exchange transactions during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Monetary assets and monetary liabilities that are
determined in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of balance sheet. The resulting difference is recorded
in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

20.    Taxes

 a)        Current Income Tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961.

b)       MAT Credit

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to 
future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. In the year
in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note 
issued by the ICAI, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to 
the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

 

  c)        Deferred Tax

Deferred tax Asset / Liability is recognized on temporary differences calculated based on the Balance Sheet Approach being the differences 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose that accumulate over the period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or 
substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets in 



 

73

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

respect of unabsorbed depreciation, carry forward of losses and unused tax credits are recognized to the extent it is probable that future
taxable income will be available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for their realizability.

21.    Earnings Per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's Earnings per Share ('EPS') comprise the net profit after tax attributable to equity 
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to
existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic
EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares unless impact is anti-dilutive.

22.    Prior Period Expenses

Income / Expenditure relating to prior period, which do not exceed ? 2 lakhs in each case, are treated as income / expenditure of current    
year.

23.    Provisions and Contingencies

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that it would involve an 
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of such obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when the 
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre tax rate that reflects, where appropriate the risks
specific to the liability. Where discounting is used the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made at Fair Value where it is more likely than not that a present obligation or possible obligation
may result in or involve an outflow of resources. When no present or possible obligation exists and the possibility of an outflow of resources
is remote, no disclosure is made.

 

24.    Segment reporting

The Company operates in only one segment that is, providing state-of-the-art training services to pilots using flight simulators. Hence,
segment reporting is not applicable.

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0



 

74

RRP S4E INNOVATION PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (26) 
[See below]

Textual information (26)

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [Text Block]

Note 20 : Employment
benefit expenses

  (Rs. in
Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

       

  Salary, Wages and Other Benefits 222 102

  Director Remuneration 14 9

  Employment provident fund 1 -

       

  Total 237 111

  * Considered as Related Party Transaction. Refer to note no. 25 for
related party disclosure.

       

       

20.1 Incentives to employees   (Rs. in
Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

       

1 Salary, Wages and Other Benefits 222 102

2 Director Remuneration 14 9

       

  Total 237 111

       

20.2 Employment provident fund   (Rs. in
Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

       

  Employers share of PF 1  

       

  Total 1 -
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[201600] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] RELATEDPARTY1 RELATEDPARTY2

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party R a j e n d r a
Chodankar

Rajendra Chodankar Raunaq Chodankar Raunaq Chodankar

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AAFPC2966E AAFPC2966E BBUPC1772K BBUPC1772K

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

REMUNERATION REMUNERATION REMUNERATION REMUNERATION

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances given during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 2 24 9.13 6.15

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] RELATEDPARTY3 RELATEDPARTY4

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party FFS Industries
Private Limited

FFS Industries
Private Limited

Anay Chodankar Anay Chodankar

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AADCF8169P AADCF8169P CDGPC8345F CDGPC8345F

         Description of nature of related party relationship 

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

NA NA SALARY SALARY

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances given during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 9.13 5.76

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] RELATEDPARTY5

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party Rohan Raphael
Furtado

Rohan Raphael
Furtado

         Country of incorporation or residence of related party INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AAFPF1347J AAFPF1347J

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related party REMUNERATION REMUNERATION

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances given during year related party transactions 0 0

            Advances taken during year related party transactions 0 0

         Transaction relating to key management personnel [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 6.09 3.02

         Amount written off during period in respect of debts due from related parties 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect of debts due to related parties 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract] 
      Basic weighted average shares [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

      Adjusted weighted average shares [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

      Diluted weighted average shares [shares] 47,67,033 [shares] 47,67,033

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 622 434

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 622 434
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[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 

No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No

[201900] Notes - Income taxes

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on income taxes explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of breakup of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
   [Abstract] 
      Components of deferred tax liabilities [Abstract] 
         Deferred tax liability, depreciation 35 40

         Total deferred tax liabilities 35 40

[202400] Notes - Investments in associates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates No

   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No

[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No

   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 142 129

      Total cash and cash equivalents 142 129
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 3,831 3,062

         Revenue from sale of services 0 0

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 3,831 3,062

      Total revenue from operations 3,831 3,062

      Other income 4 106

      Total revenue 3,835 3,168

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 1,914 2,823

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

68 -825

      Employee benefit expense 237 111

      Finance costs 92 69

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 263.72 204.45

         Amortisation expense 13.54 5.55

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 277.26 210

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Other expenses 384.74 153

      Total expenses 2,973 2,541

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

862 627

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 862 627

   Total profit before tax 862 627

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 245 154

      Deferred tax -5 39

      Total tax expense 240 193

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 622 434

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 622 434

   Total profit (loss) for period 622 434

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 13.05 [INR/shares] 9.11

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 13.05 [INR/shares] 11.73

      Basic earning per equity share before extraordinary items [INR/shares] 13.05 [INR/shares] 9.11

      Diluted earnings per equity share before extraordinary items [INR/shares] 13.05 [INR/shares] 11.73

      Nominal value of per equity share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 3,831 3,062

         Total revenue from sale of products 3,831 3,062

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 0 0

         Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on fixed deposits, current investments 0 0

            Interest on other current investments 2 6

            Total interest income on current investments 2 6

         Total interest income 2 6

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Dividend income current investments [Abstract] 
            Dividend income current investments from subsidiaries 0 0

            Total dividend income current investments 0 0

         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 2 100

         Total other non-operating income 2 100

      Total other income 4 106

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense long-term loans [Abstract] 
            Interest expense long-term loans, banks 64 0

            Total interest expense long-term loans 64 0

         Interest expense short-term loans [Abstract] 
            Interest expense short-term loans, banks 0 0

            Total interest expense short-term loans 0 0

         Other interest charges 22 55

         Total interest expense 86 55

      Other borrowing costs 6 14

      Total finance costs 92 69

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 222 102

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Salary to directors 14 9

            Total remuneration to directors 14 9

         Total managerial remuneration 14 9

      Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract] 
         Contribution to provident and other funds for others 1 0

         Total contribution to provident and other funds 1 0

      Total employee benefit expense 237 111

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 11 10

      Rent 10 7

      Repairs to building 0 0

      Repairs to machinery 5 2

      Insurance 27 19

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Cost taxes other levies by government local authorities 0 0

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0

      Electricity expenses 20 3

      Telephone postage 14 0
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      Printing stationery 4 3

      Travelling conveyance 71 34

      Legal professional charges 46 27

      Safety security expenses 8 2

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Donations subscriptions 1 0

      Advertising promotional expenses 14 0

      Cost transportation [Abstract] 
         Cost loading and unloading 8 5

         Total cost transportation 8 5

      Cost water charges 3 0

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Other miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 5 0

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0

         Total write-off assets 5 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 1 1

         Total payments to auditor 1 1

      Miscellaneous expenses 136.74 40

      Total other expenses 384.74 153

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 245 154

      Total current tax 245 154

[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Details of raw materials consumed [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of raw materials consumed [Axis] Raw materials consumed [Member] Raw materials consumed 1 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Additional information on profit and loss account 
   [Abstract] 
      Additional details in case of manufacturing companies 
      [Abstract] 
         Details of raw materials consumed [Abstract] 
            Details of raw materials consumed [LineItems] 

               Description of raw materials category AS PER TEXT
BLOCK

AS PER TEXT
BLOCK

AS PER TEXT
BLOCK

AS PER TEXT
BLOCK

               Total raw materials consumed 1,914 2,823 1,914 2,823
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 68 -825

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

68 -825

            Revenue other services 0 0

            Total gross income from services rendered 0 0

         Expenditure on other matters 0 0

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Special dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Earnings on other income 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

               Domestic sale manufactured goods 3,831 3,062

               Domestic sale traded goods 0 0

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 3,831 3,062

            Total revenue from sale of products 3,831 3,062

            Domestic revenue services 0 0

            Export revenue services 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 26.35 38.93

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0

[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  informat ion (27)  
[See below]

Textual information (27)

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably 
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
considering contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

 

[202200] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Details of change in classification of significant foreign operation 
   [Abstract] 
      Impact of change in classification of significant foreign operation 
      on shareholders' fund 

0 0
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[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] CEO CS DIRECTOR1 DIRECTOR2

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
   remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors 
      and remuneration to key managerial personnels and 
      directors [LineItems] 

         Name of key managerial personnel or director 
RAJENDRA
KAMALAKANT
CHODANKAR

PAYAL SOMANI
R A U N A Q
RAJENDRA
CHODANKAR

R O H A N
RAPHAEL
FURTADO

         Director identification number of key managerial 
         personnel or director 

00665008 08054601 02487820

         Permanent account number of key managerial 
         personnel or director 

AAFPC2966E BARPJ0807J BBUPC1772K AAFPF1347J

         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

13/08/1960 16/09/1990 15/07/1991 22/10/1972

         Designation of key managerial personnel or director CEO Company Secretary Director Director

         Qualification of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

Msc Physics Company Secretary MBA BHM

         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 13,30,500 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration 
         [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
            director [Abstract] 
               Salary key managerial personnel or director 2 2.4 9.13 6.09

               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
               director 

2 2.4 9.13 6.09

            Total key managerial personnel or director 
            remuneration 

2 2.4 9.13 6.09

[301000] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 

No


